
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

FROM: Willy Dunne, Assembly Member f~) r- W, A, 

January 12, 2018 DATE: 

RE: Ordinance 2017-32, Amending KPB Title 16 to Authorize Certain 
Volunteers to Serve on their Respective Service Area Boards 

I attended the January 11 , 2018, meeting of the Kachemak Emergency Service 
Area ("KESA") Board . They discussed this ordinance and remained 
uncomfortable with supporting it. Instead, they expressed support for moving 
from an elected to an appointed board which they thought would help to 
alleviate their recruitment difficulties. As it is not necessary to include KESA in this 
ord inance, I intend to offer the following amendments to remove it from this 
ordinance: 

(Please note the bold underlined language is new and the [bold crossed out 
bracketed] language is to be deleted.) 

~ Amend the fourth whereas clause, as follows: 

WHEREAS, the service areas facing these issues at this time include 
Anchor Point Fire and Emergency Medical Service Area[,] 
and Bear Creek Fire Service Area [and Kachemak 
Emergency Service Area]; and 

~ Amend the sixth whereas clause, as follows: 

WHEREAS, at its meeting of November 15, 2017, the Anchor Point Fire 
and Emergency Medical Service Area Board 
recommended approval ; [GAd] 

~ Delete the seventh whereas clause. 

~ Delete Section 1 and renumber Sections 2 and 3 accordingly. 

Your support would be apprecia ted . 


